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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Comissioner Gilinsky
Comissioner Ahearne
Comissioner Roberts
Comissioner Asselstine /

FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: FINAL POLICY AND PLANNING GUIDANCE PERFORMANCE
REPORT, FY 1982

Attached for your review is the final Policy and Planning Guidance Report
for FY 1982. The Report stems from the Comission's "FY 1983-87 Policy and
Planning Guidance" which requires that: ,,

" ...the ED0 develop and provide a management system for the
Comission to keep track of the major 1982 program accomplishments
and resource expenditures that support this policy a'nd planning
guidance." -

,

The Report contains results for the fourth quarter, and, in large measure,
sumaries for the year. The intent of the Report is to highlight major
planned accomplishments to identify potential problems. Please note that
no resource expenditures $.ae included in this issue of the Report. They
were deleted in order to allow the Report to be published much earlier than
is possible b'y reporting expenditures. If you have any questions about
information in the. Report, please let me know.
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William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations
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Attachment:
NRC Policy and Planning Guidance

Program Performance Report,
Final FY 1982 Results
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